Fine, Robert (Shid-Mia-ADA-LDZ-RE)

From: Fine, Robert (Shld-Mia-ADA-LDZ-RE)

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Fine, Robert (Shid-Mia-ADA-LDZ-RE)

Subject: Fwd: Surf Club

Attachments: SURF CLUB DESIGNATION REPORT.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Surf Club Amendment.pdf; ATT00002.htm;

Surf Club.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cody, Sarah (RER)" <Sarah.CodyAdelman@miamidade.gov>
Date: April 5, 2019 at 12:21:34 PM EDT

To: "finer@gtlaw.com" <finer@gtlaw.com>

Subject: Surf Club

Good afternoon, Robert,

Attached please find the designation report for the Surf Club, as well as the associated resolutions. The
historic tower is included in the designation and thus any major alterations, such as introduction of an
elevator would require a Special Certificate of Appropriateness. | am going to take a look through the
Certificate of Appropriateness file as well, to see if the historic tower is specifically mentioned. | will
provide any applicable documents that | find in that file as well.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Thanks,
Sarah K. Cody

Historic Preservation Chief

Miami-Dade County Office of Historic Preservation
Regulatory and Economic Resources Department (RER)
111 NW 1% Street, 12* Floor

Mailbox 114

Miami, FL 33128

(305) 375-4438 (direct)

(305) 375-4958 (office)


finer
Highlight


